PARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED

Regd Off: Plot No. 1/2B & 1B/3A, Industrial Area No.1, AB Road, Dewas (MP) 455001.

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 25" Annual General Meeting of the members of the company shall be held on
Friday the 30" September, 2016 at 2:00 P.M at Registered office Plot No. 1/2B & 1B/3A, Industrial Area No.1, AB
Road, Dewas (MP) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

4.

To consider and adopt the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31.03.2016 and the Balance
Sheet as at that date together with the Auditors’ Report thereon and the Report of the Directors.

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Deepak Pagnis (holding DIN holding DIN 02566436), who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To consider ratification of appointment of Auditors of the company and if thought fit to pass with or without
modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“‘“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time, the Company hereby
ratifies the appointment of G.P Deodhar & Company, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.
102264W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the twenty-Sixth AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2017 at
such remuneration in addition to reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, as may be mutually agreed
between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Adoption of new set of Articles of Association:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 5 and 14 of Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act),
Schedule | made there under, read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force), the new set of Articles of Association pursuant to the Act primarily based on the Form of Table F
under the Act, be and is hereby approved and adopted as new set of Articles of Association in the place of
existing Articles of Association of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving full effect to this resolution, the Board be and is
hereby authorized on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its
absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient, proper or desirable and to settle all questions, difficulties or
doubts that may arise in this regard at any stage without requiring the Board to secure any further consent or
approval of the Members of the Company to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their
approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.”



“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sandeep Badjatia Managing Director and Mr. Deepak Pagnis, Whole
Time Directors of the Company is be hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as
may be required to give effect to the above resolution(s).”

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board
Plot No. 1/2 & 1B/3A,

Industrial Area No. 1, SD/-

AB Road, Dewas (M.P) 455001 (SANDEEP BADJATIA)
Date: 6" September, 2016 Managing Director
Notes:

Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend and
vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing a proxy,
in order to be effective, must be duly filed, stamped and signed and must reach the Registered Office
of the Company not less the Forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Annual General
Meeting.
Corporate Members are requested to send to the Company a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution,
pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the
Annual General Meeting.
The Register of Members and Share transfer Books of the company will remain close from Sunday, 25"
September, 2016 to Friday, 30" September, 2016 (both days inclusive).

Members are request to notify/send the following to the Company’s Registrars and share transfer agent, Ankit
Consultancy Private Limited, 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore, Tel: +91 0731- 3198601/602:
Fax: +91 0731- 4065798, E-mail: ankit_4321@yahoo.com) to facilitate better servicing :

i) any change in their address / mandate / bank details.

i) Particulars of their bank account, in case the same have not been furnished earlier, and

iii) share certificates held in multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in the same order of
names, for consolidation of such shareholdings into a single folio.

Additional particulars of Director retiring by rotation and eligible for appointment/re-appointment pursuant to

Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement are mentioned in the enclosed Annexure.

Members desirous of making a homination in respect of their shareholding, as permitted by Section 72(1) of

the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to write to the Share Transfer Agents of the Company for the

prescribed form.

Members are requested to bring their admission slips along with copy of the report and accounts to the

Annual General Meeting.

Members who require more information about the accounts are requested to inform the company 7 days in

advance their intention to do so, that the proper records relating thereto may be made available.

Members are requested to bring their copy of annual report, as extra copy will not be provided in view of cost

of paper and printing.


mailto:ankit_4321@yahoo.com

EXHIBIT TO NOTICE

Details of directors seeking appointments/ re- appointments at the Annual General meeting (In pursuance of
clause 49 of the listing agreement)

Name of Director Mr. Deepak Pagnis

Age 46

Qualification B. Com

Date of Appointment 04.02.2009

Expertise Marketing

Other Directorships (Excluding Pvt. 1

Companies) as on 31% March, 2015

g:ag;rgigt/mg:l%erzsoighe Committees Shareholders Grievance Committee




To,
The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty Fifth Annual Report on the business and operations of the

Director’s Report

company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2016.

1. Financial Highlights:

During the year under review, performance of your company as under:

(In Rupees)

Particulars

Year ended 315t March,
2016

Year ended 315t March,
2015

Total Income

5,13,69,827.49

1,95,87,141.53

Total Expenditure

3,96,72,618.29

1,90,36,113.24

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and extra 1,16,97,209.20 5,51,028.29
ordinary item and taxation

Extra ordinary item 1,11,36,860.44 4,41,266.76
Profit Before tax 5,60,348.76 1,09,761.53
Less: Tax Expense: 0.00 0.00
Deferred Tax Assets 621,043.00 940,300.00
Profit/(Loss) after tax 1,181,391.76 1,050,061.53

2. Dividend:

In order to plough back the profits for the activities of the company, your directors do not recommend any dividend

for the financial year.

3. Review of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook:

During the year under review the Company has achieve the net sales of Rs.49,936,758.99 (previous year
17523009.00) and a Net Profit of Rs. 1,181,391.76 (previous year 1050061.53). The directors are focusing upon
the expansion of the market of the company’s product globally and has set focus on acquiring new global clients.
Your directors look forward for better working results in the years to come.

4. Transfer to Reserve and Surplus:

Your company proposes to transfer Rs. 1,181,391.76 to General Reserves.

5. Changes in Share Capital, If Any:

During the Financial Year 2015-16, there was no change in the share capital of the company.

6. Disclosure regarding issue of equity shares with differential rights:

During the year company has not issued any equity shares with Differential Rights.

7. Disclosure Regarding Issue of Employee Stock Options:

During the year Company has not issued any employee stock options.

8. Disclosure Regarding Issue of Sweat Equity Shares:

During the year Company has not issued any sweat equity shares.



9. Extract of Annual Return:

The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT-9, for the Financial Year 2015-16 has been enclosed with this report
as Annexure-I|

10. Management Discussion and Analysis:
A Separate report on Management Discussion and Analysis is annexed to this report as Annexure-Il.
11. Number of Board Meetings:

During the Financial Year 2015-16, 7 meetings of the Board of Directors of the company were held.

S.NO DATE OF BOARD MEETING
01 15.04.2015
02 30.05.2015
03 10.08.2015
04 01.09.2015
05 05.11.2015
06 24.12.2015
07 23.02.2016

12. Particulars of loan, guarantees and investments under section 186:
Company has not made any Loans, Guarantee and Investment under section 186 of Companies Act, 2013

Details of Loans: Nil

S | Date of | Details Amount Purpose for | Time Date of | Date of | Rate of | Security
L | making | of which the period | BR SR (if Interest
N | loan Borrowe loanisto be | for read)
o] r utilized by which
the recipient | itis
given

Details of Investments:- Nil

SL | Date of Details | Amou Purpose for which | Date of BR | Date of Expected rate of
No | investm | of nt the proceeds from SR (if return
ent Investe investment is reqd)
e proposed to be

utilized by the
recipient




Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: Nil

SL | Date of Details | Amou | Purpose for which | Date of | Date of Commissio
No | providing of nt the BR SR (if n
security/guaran | recipie security/guarante any)
tee nt e is proposed to
be utilized by the
recipient

13. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:

There are no related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or
other designated persons which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. All
Contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company are on Arm’s Length Basis during the financial
year with the related parties. Therefore disclosure under Form AOC-2 is not required to be furnished.

14. Appointment and resignation of directors and key managerial personnel:

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Deepak Pagnis,
Director of the Company, will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and, being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The brief resume of the Director and other related information is
provided in the Exhibit to notice forming part of this Annual Report. Your Directors recommend his re-appointment
as Whole Time Director.

15. Auditors' and their Report:

Your Directors Comments on the Auditor Report is as follows

1. Your Management is taking the best possible steps for proper maintenance of the records of the Inventories
and also ensure to physically verifying the Inventories of the Company.

2. There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by G.P Deodhar & Co.

16. Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

The activities of the company are least dependant on power/energy consumption. Hence the particulars as
required under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules regarding

consumption of energy and technology absorption are nil.

a) Technology Absorption: Nil

Efforts made for technology absorption
Benefits derived

Expenditure on Research &Development, if any
Details of technology imported, if any

Year of import
Whether imported technology fully absorbed

Areas where absorption of imported technology
has not taken place, if any

b) Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo:

Earnings 15,122,202 INR
Outgo 4 210,176 INR




17. Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates: NA

18. Risk Management:

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business
objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating
actions on a continuing basis.

19. Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The Board consist of the following directors namely:-

DIN NO NAME DESIGNATION DATE OF APPOINTMENT
00979809 Mr. Sandeep Badjatia Managing Director 10.12.2008
02566355 Mr. Umesh Nambiar Whole Time Director 04.02.2009
02566436 Mr. Deepak Pagnis Whole Time Director 04.02.2009
00979837 Mrs. Anmol Badjatia Non Executive Director 30.09.2014
00017285 Mr. Vijay Singh Bharkatiya Non Executive Director 06.12.2012
00527049 Mr. Mukesh Kumar Jhawar Non Executive Director 06.12.2012
ACQPT4590E | Mr. Gajendra Takwale CFO 01/09/2014
AYUPJ1458R | Ms. Ruchi Jaiswal Company Secretary 01/09/2014

20. Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal:

During the year under review no material order has been passed by the court or tribunal against the company
having material impact upon the financial position of the company.

21. Material Changes affecting the Financial Position of the Company:

There are no material changes occurring after 31 March, 2016 which may affect the financial position of the
Company.

22. Voluntary Revision of Financial Statements or Board’s Report: NA

23. Statement in Respect of Adequacy of Internal Financial Control with Reference to the Financial
Statements:

Company has sufficient internal financial controls with reference to the financial positions and operations of the
Company.

24. Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any public deposits and as such, ho amount on account of principal or interest on
public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

25. Receipt of any Commission by MD / WTD from a Company or for Receipt of Commission /
Remuneration from It Holding or Subsidiary: Nil

26. Board Independence:

The Board has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet
the criteria of independence as prescribed both under the Act and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchange.

27. Appointment of Statutory Auditor:

M/s G.P. Deodhar & Co., Chartered Accountant, Nagpur ((Firm Registration No. 102264W), has been appointed
as Statutory Auditor of the company to hold the office from the conclusion of forthcoming Annual General Meeting
(AGM) till the conclusion of the twenty-Sixth AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2017 at such
remuneration in addition to reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, as may be mutually agreed between the
Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.



28. Cost Auditors: NA

29. Secretarial Auditor & Secretarial Audit Report: NA

30. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy: NA

31. Corporate Governance:

The Report on Corporate Governance forming part of this Annual Report is annexed as Annexure-1V.

32. Audit Committee:

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee during the year were accepted by the Board of Directors
of the Company. Details of the Audit Committee are available in the Corporate Governance Report, forming part
of this annual report.

33. Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

Details of the Remuneration Committee are available in the Corporate Governance Report, forming part of this
annual report.

34. Evaluation of the Performance of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors:

The Board has carried out annual evaluation of its own performance and of its Committees and individual
Directors. The evaluation of each of the directors was done on the basis of their advisory role and contribution in
the decision making. Further, the evaluation of the Board as a whole and all the Committees of the Directors was
done, on the basis of the overall directions and guidance provided to the senior executives and supervision over
their performance.

35. Disclosure on Establishment of a Vigil Mechanism:

In the financial year 2014-2015, pursuant to the provision of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
revised Clause 49 of the Listing agreement, vigil mechanism for the directors and employees to report their
genuine concern has been established within the company. The mechanism ensures adequate safeguard against
victimization of person who use such mechanism and make provision for direct access to the chairperson of the
Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases.

36. Directors Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) in relation to the audited financial statements of the Company
for the year ended 315t March, 2016 of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 315t March, 2016, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31st March, 2016 and of the profit /loss of the Company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.



37. Employee’s Remuneration:

The company was not having any employee, who was in receipt of remuneration as specified under Rule 5 (2)
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

38. Acknowledgment:

The Directors express their sincere appreciation to the valued shareholders, bankers and clients, government
Authorities for their support.

Place: Dewas For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 30.05.2016 PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED
SD/- SD/-
SANDEEP BADJATIA UMESH NAMBIAR

MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR



ANNEXURE- |

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31 March, 2016

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN L51102MP1991PLC006760
i) Registration Date 14.11.1991
iii) Name of the Company Parag Fans & Cooling Systems Limited
iv) Category/Sub-Category of the Company Limited by shares, Non- Government
Company company
V) Address of the Registered office and 1/2B & 1B/3A Industrial Area No.1, A B Road, Dewas
contact details MP- 455001
Vi) Whether listed company Listed
Vii) Name, Address and Contact details of | Ankit Consultancy
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 60, Electronic Complex,
Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010
Tel.:0731-2551745, 2551746
Fax:0731-4065798

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing
10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/ % to total turnover of the
products / services Service company
1. Manufacturing of FRP Fans 28199 99%

lll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: Nil

The entire business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall

be stated:-
SR. Name and Description of main NIC Code of % to total turnover of the
NO. product/services Product/service company

1.




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the % (_:hange
Shareholders the year (As on 315 March 2016) year (As on 315t March 2015) Sggpg the
Demat [Physical [Total % of Demat |Physical [Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters.
(1) Indian
a) Individual/
HUF 0.00 1247799 | 1247799 35.74 0.00 1247799 | 1247799 35.74 0.00
I
b) Centra 000 | 0.00 000 | 00.00 | 0.00 | .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Govt.
c) State
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Govt.(s)
d) Bodies Corp. | 0.00 | 665971 665971 19.08 0.00 |665971 665971 19.08 0.00
e) Bank/FI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
f) Any Other...
Total
Shareholding
of Promoter 0.00 | 1913770 | 1913770 | 54.82 0.00 1913770 | 1913770 | 54.82 0.00
(A)
B. Public
share holding
1. Institutions
Mutual
a) Mutua 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Funds
b) Bank/ FI 0.00 109300 109300 3.13 0.00 109300 109300 3.13 0.00
¢) Central 000 | 0.0 0.00 000 | 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Govt.(s)
d) State Govt.(s)| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
€) Venture 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 | 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Fund




f) Insurance

_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Companies
g) Flls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
h) Foreign
Venture 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
capital
Funds
1) Others 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Specify)
Sub-Total (B
(1‘;__ ol ®) | 500 | 100300 | 100300 | 313 | 0.00 | 109300 | 109300 | 3.13 0.00
2. Non
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. | 9 00 | 295000 | 295000 8.37 | 0.00 | 292200 | 292200 8.37 0.00
i)indian 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i)Overseas | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Individuals 000 | 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i)Individual
Sharehol
ders holding
nominal 0.00 | 137120 | 137120 | 4.01 | 0.00 | 139920 | 139920 | 4.01 0.00
share capital
upto Rs. 2
lakh
ii) Individual
Shareholder
s holding
nominal 0.00 | 196760 | 196760 | 1859 | 0.00 | 196760 | 196760 | 5.64 0.00
share capital
in excess of
Rs. 2 lakh
c¢) Others
(specify) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non Resident
Indians &OCB | 0.00 | 839250 | 839250 | 11.09 | 0.00 | 387000 | 387000 | 11.09 0.00
Foreign
Nationals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Clearing
Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Trust
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




Foreign
Bodies- D R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sub Total
(B)(2):- 0.00 | 1468130 | 1468130 | 42.05 | 0.00 | 1468130 | 1468130 | 42.06 0.00
Total Public
shareholding(B
0.00 | 1577430 | 1577430 | 45.18 0.00 1577430 | 1577430 | 45.19 0.00
)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares
held by
Custodian for | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 0.00 | 3491200 | 3491200 100 0.00 3491200 | 3491200 100 0.00
(B) Shareholding of Promoters
S. Shareholder’s [Shareholding at the beginning of the [Share holding at the end of the year
No. | Name lyear
No. of % of % of No. of % of % of shares %
shares Total shares shares Total pledged / change in
shares of | pledged/ shares encumbered share
the encumbe of the to total holding
company | redto compan shares during
total y the year
shares
1. Sandeep 1247799 | 35.74 0.00 1247799 35.74 0.00 0.00
Badjatia
2. Impact 665974 19.08 0.00 665974 19.08 0.00 0.00
Projects &
Consultants
Pvt. Ltd

(C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): Nil

beginning of the year

S. Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total shares of the
shares shares of the shares company
company
At the

Date wise Increase /

Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the

year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year




(D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRS):
S. No. | Name of Shareholding at the [Increase/ Date of | Cumulative Shareholding
the share  |eginning of the Decrease in shareholding Change | during the year/Share holding
Holder ear during the year at the end of the year
No of % of total No. of No. of Reason No of shares | % of total
shares shares of [Shares shares shares of the
the Decreased |Increased company
company
1 V. C. 452250 | 12.954 - - - - 452250 12.954
Sodhani
2 Dinesh 287000 |8.220669 - - - - 287000 8.220669
Setha
3 Priyanka 254800 | 7.29835 - - - -
Fin Cap 254800 7.29835
Limited
4 Pankaj 196760 |5.635885 - - - - 196760 5.635884
Bhargav
5 MPEC 100000 |2.864345 - - - - 100000 2 864348
Capital
Market
6 Ram - - - -
Kunwar 50000 1.432172
Sodhani 50000 [1.432172
7 Nalini - - - -
Seetha 50000 |1.432172 50000 1.432172
8 Canaan - - - -
Internat 23300 |0.667392 23300 0.667392
9 Piyush
Bhargava 9800 | 0.280706 - - - - 9800 0.280706
10 Stock
(H:g'd'”g 9300 |0.266384 - - - - 9300 0.266384

(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl.
No.

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

during the year

Cumulative Shareholding

For Each
of the

Directors
and KMP

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of shares

company

% of total shares of the

At the
beginning of
the year

1247799

35.74

1247799

35.74

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Share
holding
during the
year
specifying
the reasons
for increase
/ decrease
(e.0.
allotment /

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00




transfer /
bonus/
sweat equity
etc):

At the End
of the year

1247799

35.74

1247799

35.74

V. INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the

beginning of the financial

year

i) Principal Amount 4,70,33,095.86 18,739,183.55 65,772,279.41

i) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 4,70,33,095.86 18,739,183.55 | 0.00 65,772,279.41

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

Addition 63,16,251.14 0.00 - 63,16,251.14
Reduction (22,09,175.76) (13,582,899.55) | - (1,57,92,075.31)
Net Change 41,07,075.38 (13,582,899.55) | - (94,75,824.17)
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 5,11,40,171.24 51,56,284.00 - 56,296,455.24
i) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not - - - -
due
Total (i+ii+iii) 5,11,40,171.24 51,56,284.00 - 56,296,455.24




VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sl Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total
no. Manager Amount
Sandeep Umesh Deepak
Badjatia Nambiar Pagnis
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) 1,500,000.00 | 550,000.00| 550,000.00 26,00,000.00
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s - - - -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s - - - -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option - - - -
3. Sweat Equity - - - -
4, Commission - - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Others, please specify - - - -
Total (A) 1,500,000.00 | 550,000.00{ 550,000.00 26,00,000.00
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other directors:
Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
no. Amount
Mukesh Jahwar| Vijay Sigh
Bharkatiya
1. Independent Directors
- Fee for attending board / 12,000.00 12,000.00 24,000.00

committee meetings

- Commission

- Others, please specify

Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive
Directors

- Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

- Commission

- Others, please specify




Total (2) - - -

Total (B)=(1+2) - - -

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD /MANAGER/WTD

Sl Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
No. Remuneration
CEO Company CFO TOTAL
Secretary
1. Gross salary (a) Salary as per - 1,98,000.00 3,96,000.00 | 5,94,000.00
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s - - - -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary - - - -
under section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961
2. Stock option - - - -
3. Sweat Equity - - - -
4, Commission - - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Others, please specify - - -- -
Total - 1,98,000.00 3,96,000.00 | 5,94,000.00
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Nil
Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description Penalty / [RD/NCLT made,
Companies Punishment/ / COURT] if any
Act Compounding (give
fees imposed Details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding




ANNEXURE-II

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Company is involved in design, manufacture, erection, testing & commissioning of Energy Efficient FRP
fans. There is a reasonable potential of the product both in the domestic as well international market & these
markets may offer sizable opportunities as well as a double digit growth in the years to come.

The company has built Market capabilities and Distribution network to meet out the requirement in domestic
as well as export markets & continually strives to enhance market presence as well as explore new markets &
territories for growth.

(i) Industry structure and developments:

The market Of Energy Efficient fans comprises mainly of three segments viz. OEM market, Domestic retrofit
market & Exports. The ever growing need to reduce energy costs as well as green house emissions entails
deploying methods of energy saving & use of our fans targets the aware customer who believes in efficiency
as well environment protection.

With investment in infrastructure building booming especially in the power sector & other core industries, the
demand for FRP fans is only going to keep increasing in the first two segments. In the export segment, the
company has slowly built its presence in the international markets & built goodwill as well thus creating a pool
of opportunity for itself.

(i) Concerns:

The fear of a recurrence of recession and it’s fallout in the broader economy may affect prospects of growth in
the company. Although the chances are bleak, there is a building fear of a possible double dip in world
economies and the same can adversely affect company’s growth possibilities.

(iii) Outlook:

The FRP fans business is dependent on investment in infrastructure & the will of core industry to invest in
energy efficient technologies. Even the very conservative managements are known to invest in such
technologies & that has always reaped rich dividends. Therefore, the overall outlook of the industry is positive.
The Company has always been striving to keep options of alternate avenues of growth alive for countering
any negative impact due to either a slow down or a credit crunch which is feared and cannot be ruled out. The
Company forever keeps trying upgrade its product(s) variants to be able to cater to the niche international
market thus expand its marketing reach both in the country as well as overseas market.

(iv) Internal Control Systems and their adequacy:

The Company has clearly laid down policies, guidelines and procedures that form a part of the internal control
system which provide for automatic checks and balances. The Audit committee reviews the effectiveness and
efficiency of these systems to ensure that all the assets are protected against loss and that the financial and
operational information is complete and accurate.

Audits are finalized and conducted based on the internal risk assessment. Significant findings are brought to
the notice of the Audit committee of the Board and corrective measures recommended for implementation.
Our work opportunities and competitive compensation policy helps us in attracting and retaining our
personnel.



(v) Human relations:
The company lays special emphasis to the human resources function in our organization and believes.

The company has an elaborate performance evaluation system in place involving goal setting, and periodic
reviews involving confirmation and annual reviews. The review sessions impress upon several aspects of the
professionals careers such as career and competency development, financial rewards and recognition. We
endeavor to link careers to competencies, individual preferences and organizational needs.

The compensation package has a fixed component and a variable component linked to the corporate and
individual performance.

There is an incentive scheme in place for skilled & unskilled labour called ‘Saathi Haath Badhanaa’ & the
results of these schemes & incentives have benefitted all stake holders.

(vi) Safety:

Safety management is integrated with the Company's overall environment, health and safety (EHS)
management system and zero accident is taken up as the Company's goal. The following measures have
been taken by the Company:

— Identification of hazard and risk present in work environment and its rectification.

— Continuous monitoring of unsafe condition and unsafe acts through safety inspection.

— Safety induction training for all employees and specific job safety awareness programs on a continuous
basis

(vii) Environment friendly operations:

Environmental protection is a prime concern for us and we are aware of our core responsibility to the society
in this regard.

(viii)  Cautionary Statement:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company's objectives,
projections, estimates, expectations may be forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable
securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied.
Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations include, among other things,
economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic and overseas markets in
which the Company operates, changes in Government regulations, tax laws and other statutes and incidental
factors.

By Order of the Board
Parag Fans and Cooling Systems Limited

SD/-
Place: Dewas (SANDEEP BADJATIA)
Date: 30.05.2016 Managing Director



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

REPORT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CLAUSE 49
OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT OF THE STOCK EXCHANGES

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

The Company's philosophy on code of Governance as adopted by the Board is as under:

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Ensure that the quantity, quality and frequency of financial and managerial information, which
management shares with the Board, fully places the Board members in control of the company's
affairs.

Ensure that the Board exercises its fiduciary responsibilities towards shareowners and creditors,
thereby ensuring high accountability.

Ensure that the extent to which the information is disclosed to present and potential investors is
maximized.

Ensure that the decision-making is transparent and documentary evidence is traceable through the
minutes of the meetings of the Board/Committee thereof.

Ensure that the Board, Employees and all concerned are fully committed to maximizing long-term
value to the shareowners and the company.

Ensure that the core values of the company are protected.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

(i) Details of Directors:

Board of Directors of the company (‘the Board’) comprises of six directors. Mr. Sandeep Badjatia, Chairman, is
executive Managing Director of the Company. Mr. Umesh Nambiar and Mr. Deepak Pagnis are executive
Whole Time Directors, Mr. V.S. Bharaktiya, and Mrs. Anmol Badjatia are non executive directors. Except the
Managing Director, all the directors are liable to retire by rotation. There is no institutional or nominee or
government director on the Board.

Details of the Directors of the Company as at 31st March, 2016 are as under:

Directors Executive/ Non No. of outside No. of outside Committee

Executive / directorship held positions held
Independent Public | Private Member Chairman

Mr. Sandeep Badjatia | Executive 1 3 - -

Mr. Umesh Nambiar Executive - - - -

Mr. Deepak Pagnis Executive 1 - - -

Mrs. Anmol Badjatia Non Executive 1 3 - -

Mr. V. S. Bharaktiya Independent 3 2 - -




(i) Details of Board Meetings held during the year:

During the financial year 2015-16, there were total 7 Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company. Details
regarding the date, venue, strength of the Board and Directors present at the respective meetings are as under:

Date of Board Meetings Place of meetings Total Strength of the No. of Directors
Board present
15.04.2015 Dewas, M.P. 6 6
30.05.2015 Dewas, M.P. 6 6
10.08.2015 Dewas, M.P. 6 5
01.09.2015 Dewas, M.P. 6 5
05.11.2015 Dewas, M.P. 6 3
24.12.2016 Dewas, M.P. 6 3
23.02.2016 Dewas M. P. 6 3

(iif) Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has an important role in ensuring good corporate governance and has laid down the Code
of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management of the Company.

Declaration as required under clause 49 of the listing Agreement
The members of the Board and Senior Management personnel have affirmed the compliance to the extent
applicable for the year ended 31st March, 2016.

May 2016 Sandeep Badjatia
Dewas Managing Director

3. Audit Committee:

(A) Brief description of terms of reference:
Power:
The Audit Committee shall have powers, which should include the following:

1. Toinvestigate any activity within its terms of reference.

2. To seek information from any employee.

3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

Role:
The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following:

1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company.

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s
report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same
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13.

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

Disclosure of any related party transactions

Qualifications in the draft audit report

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for
approval;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue
(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than
those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring
agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter.

Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process
Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal
control systems

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit

Disussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting
the matter to the board

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the
finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background, etc. of the candidate

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Review of Information:

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by
management;

Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to
review by the Audit Committee.



(B) Composition of Committee and number of meetings held:

Composition of committee as on 31 March, 2016

S.No | Name Designation Position in Committee
1. Mr. Vijay Singh Bharaktiya Director Chairman
2. Mr. Umesh Nambiar Director Member
3. Mrs. Anmol Badjatia Director Member

During the financial year 2015-16, there was total 4 meeting of the audit committee of the Company. Details
regarding the date, venue, strength of the audit committee present at the respective meetings are as under:

Date of the Place of meetings Total Strength of the No. of
Meetings Board Directors
present
18.05.2015 Dewas 3 3
03.08.2015 Dewas 3 3
19.10.2015 Dewas 3 3
30.01.2016 Dewas 3 3

4. SHAREHOLDERS'/INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:
The shareholder/investor grievances committee was constituted on 4th February, 2009.
(A) Brief description of terms of reference:
The Company has a “Shareholders Grievance & Transfer Committee' at the Board level to look into the
Redressing of shareholders and investors complaints like:
() Transfer of Shares, Transmissions of shares.
(i) Non-receipt of Annual Report, etc.

(B) Composition of Committee and number of meetings held:

Composition of the Committee as on 315 March 2016

S.No | Name Designation Position in Committee
1. Mr. Deepak Pagnis Director Chairman
2. Mr.VijaySingh Bharaktiya Director Member
3. Mrs. Anmol Badjatia Director Member

The Company has given powers to the committee to implement transfer and transmission of Shares and to
resolve the relating problems. And also to resolved the complaints within a period of 14 days from the date of its
receipts.

3. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
(A) Brief description of terms of reference:
The terms of reference of the Committee are to review and recommend remuneration payable to the executive

directors. The Committee also ensures that the compensation policy of the Company provides for performance-
oriented incentives to management.



(B) Composition of Committee and number of meetings held:

Composition of the Committee as on 315 March 2016

S.No | Name Designation Position in Committee
1. Mr. Deepak Pagnis Director Chairman
2. Mr.Vijay Singh Bharaktiya Director Member
3. Mrs. Anmol Badjatia Director Member

During the financial year 2015-16, there was total 1 meeting of the remuneration committee of the Company.
Details regarding the date, venue, strength of the audit committee present at the respective meetings are as
under:

Date of the Meetings Place of meetings | Total Strength No. of
of the Board Directors

present

27.07.2015 Dewas 3 3
4. GENERAL MEETINGS:
Location and time, where last three AGMs were held:

Financial Year 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Date 30.09.2013 30.09.2014 25-09-2015
Time 2.00 P.M. 2.00 P.M. 11.00 A.M.

Venue Dewas (M.P.) Dewas (M.P.) Dewas (M.P.)

5. DISCLOSURES:
Related Party Transaction:
All the transaction with the related party are carried out at arm’s length price There are no material
significant related party transaction made by the company with its promoters, directors or the management,
their subsidiaries or relative that may have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large.
Disclosure of the arm’s length transaction forms the part of Auditor’'s Report.

.Whistle Blower Policy

The Board of Directors of the Company has approved and adopted a Whistle Blower Policy of the Company
as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The notice of the AGM along with the report is sent to the shareholders well in Advance of the AGM.

7. GENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING :
Date : 30" September, 2016
Time : 2.00 P. M.
Venue : Regd. Office: Plot no. 1/2B &1B/3A Industrial
Area No.1, Dewas (M.P.)



FINANCIAL CALENDAR
1st April to 31st March every year

BOOK CLOSER DATES:
25" September, 2016 to 30" September, 2016 (both days inclusive)

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES:
The Equity Shares of the Company is listed on M.P. Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited,
Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited and Madras Stock Exchange Limited.

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:

Shareholders/Investors’ Grievance Committee also approves share transfers and meets at frequent intervals.
Share transfers are registered and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt, if the documents
are clear in all respects. In cases where shares are transferred after sending notice to the transferors, in
compliance of applicable provisions, the period of transfer is reckoned from the date of expiry of the notice.

By Order of the Board
Parag Fans and Cooling Systems Limited

SD/-
Place: Dewas (SANDEEP BADJATIA)
Date: 30.05.2016 Managing Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Parag Fans and Cooling Systems Ltd

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS
LIMITED As at 317 March 2016 and the Statement of Profit and Loss & Cash flow for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give

a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
Matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material Misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments; the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the company has in place an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on financial statements
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Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and read with the Significant Accounting Policies and the notes to accounts, the said accounts
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true & fair view in
conformity with the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India:

a). In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3 1

March 2016; and

b). In the case of Statement of Profit & Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that

Date.

¢). In the case of cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

IV.

V1L

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016(“the Order™) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that,

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss and cash flow statement dealt with in this
report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specificd under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules,
2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.

VII. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

PLACE: NAGPUR
DATE: 30/05/2016

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules,2014,in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us:

a) As confirmed by the management the Company does not have any pending litigations
which would impact its financial position.

b} The Company did nol have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

¢) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR G. P. DEODHAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRMN-102264W
Benrh

GIRISH DEODHAR
PARTNER
MRN:037101
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PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LTD
ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under *Report on Other Legal and Reguelatory Requirements’ section of our audit report of even

¥:
(a)

(b)

b2

date)
In respect of Fixed Assets

The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;

According to the information and explanation given to us these fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. However no discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records produced
before us and based on the examination of available records, provided to us, we report
that, the title deeds of Immovable properties shown in Balance Sheet as on
31/03/2016 are in the name of Company.

In respect of its inventories

As per the explanation provided by the management to us the physical verification of
inventory has been conducted at reasonable interval by the management. As informed to us no

material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted by the company to companies,
firms or other parties covered in register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not advanced any loans, and hence, no question arises as regards

reasonability of steps taken for recovery / payment of the overdue principles and interest.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable

to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the

Companies  Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantecs, and security.
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5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the
company has not accepted deposits from the public to which provisions of sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of The Companies Act 2013 and the
Companies(Acceptance of Deposits) rules 2014 are applicable. The company has
accepted interest free unsecured loans from the Directors, Shareholder of the

Company and sister concerns of the one of the director of the company. The details are

as follows:
Name of Party Relation Opening Balance Balance MNature
as on 01/04/2015 | Amount as on
3170372006
Sandeep Badjatia Director 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00 | Unsecured Loan
Impact Projects and Consultants | Sister 22,64,878.00 1,56,284.00 | Unsecured Loan
IE-ivate Limited Concern
6. The company is not required to maintain cost records as per the provisions of section

148 (1) of the Companies Act 2013 as the turnover of the company is below the
threshold limit mentioned in cost audit rules 2016

% (a) On our examination of books of accounts and information and explanation given by the
management, there are no undisputed statutory dues payable in respect of provident fund,
Income tax, sales tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, TDS and Service
tax which are outstanding as at 31.03.2016 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable except for profession tax amounting to Rs.85,086.00 On going through
the records, we are of the opinion that the company is generally regular in depositing the said

dues with respective authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and information and explanation
given, following are dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of

excise, value added tax outstanding on account of dispute:-

Name of the Nature of Dues Amount (In Rs.) Period to which

Statute amount relates

Central Sales Tax | CST 3,51,759/- Financial Year
2009-10

Central Sales Tax | CST 3.20,631/- Financial Year
2011-12

MP Vat VAT 81,300/~ Financial Year
2011-12

Central Sales Tax Entry Tax 1.65.882/- Financial Year
2013-14
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

MP VAT VAT 2.35,500/- Financial Year
2013-14
Entry Tax Entry Tax 52.,650/- Financial Year
2013-14
Central Excise, Excise Penalty 0,16,000/- Financial Year
1944 1997-98
Income Tax Act, Income Tax 27.57.630/- Financial Year
1961 2010-11
Income Tax, 1961 Income Tax 87.76.750/- Financial Year
2011-12

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company

has not defaulted in repayment of loans taken from bank or financial institution.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, during the year the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public
offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not

commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no
material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported

during the year.

The company has complied with section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act,

2013 regarding Managerial remuneration.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therelore, the provisions of clause

4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not

applicable.
The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully

or partly convertible debenture during the year under review and hence the requirements of

section 42 of the companies act, 2013 need not be complied with.
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15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is

in compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, for all transactions with the

related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial

statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

16.  In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

PLACE: NAGPUR
DATE: 30/05/2016

FOR G. P. DEODHAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
REGNO. 102264W

= -
" "?-;" = "/
l‘_-'u Aﬁﬂu

= GIRISH DEODHAR
PARTNER
MEN:037101

e
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO'THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2(V1) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of our audit report of even
date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PARAG FANS AND
COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED (“the Company™) as of 31st March, 2016 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India”, These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,
Auditors® Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
| effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand or
error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
Page 7 of 8




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that :-

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) Provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary fo permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential Components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Nagpur For G.P.DEODHAR & Co.
Date:30/05/2016 Chartered Accountants

FRN - 102264W

GIRISH DEODHAR
PARTNER
MRN:037101
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PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LTD.
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2016

AS AT 31st -
PARTICULARS MNote Mo. MARCH, 2016 AS AT 31st MARCH, 2015
{In Rs.) (In Rs.)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1| Shareholder's Fund
{z) Share Capital 1 34,912,000.00 34.912,000.00
(b) Reserve & Surplus 2 ~22.907,573.38 -24,079. 223 80
2| Share Application Money Pending Allotment .00 3,000,000.60
3| Non Current Liabilities
{a) Long Term Borrowings 3 6,326,539.24 20,749,142.55
(b) Deffered Tax Liability 5,134,323.69 3,753,366.64
4| Current Liabilities
(&) Short-term borrowings 4 49 959 916,00 45.023,136.86
(b) Trade payables 5 17,482.492.32 18.806,584.32
{¢) Other current liabilities ¥ 29.630,732.62 11,044,459.23
{d) Short-term provisions 7 298020893 342135695
TOTAL 123,537,639.42 120,632,822.76
ASSETS
1| Mon-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
i) Tangible Assets 5 15,148,271.17 18.793.538.88
ii) Intangible Asssets 0.00 0.00
iii) Capital Work In Progress 6,899,607.00 6,899.607.00
iviIntangible Assets under Development 0.00 0.00
(b) Mon Current Investments 9 £0,300.00 80,3000
(¢ ) Long Term Loans And Advances .00y .00
2| Current Assets
(a) Inventories 70,884 64800 53.351,239.30
i) Trade receivables K1) 21,434,045.74 22,199 440.15
{c) Cash and cash equivalents i1 5.908,796.54 575348790
{d) Shori-term loans and advances 12 0.00 7.310,174.00
(&) Other current assets 13 3,181,970.97 6,243,035.47
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 22
TOTAL 123,537,639.42 120,632,822.76
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 1to 22
0.00 000
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF AS PER OUR REPORT OF EYEN DATE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF FOR G.P.DEODHAR & CO.

PARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

9’/
Aok .
" Az :
SANDEEP BADJ A UMESETRAMBIAR GIRISH DEODHAR
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR PFARTNER
DIN: 00979809 DIN: 02566355 Mem No.037101

Place : Dewas
Date :30/052016

Place : Nagpur
Date : 30/05/2016




PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LTD.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3158T MARCH 2016

Note | For the year ended For the year ended
PARTICULARS No. 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
{In Bs.) (In Rs.)
A |CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 [Revenue from operations (Exclusive of Taxes) 14 49936, 755899 30,024,787.00
Less: Returns (Out of the Sales made in F.Y. 2013-14) 0.00 32,501, 778.00
Net sales 49.936,758.99 17,523,009.00
2 |Other income 13 1,433.068.50 2064,132.53
3 Total revenue 51,369.827.49 19,587,141.53
4 EXPENDITURE
Raw Material Consumed 16 13,521,707 .48 13,738,785.70
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 17 -7.918,537.18 -35.808,056.00
Employvee benefits expense 12 8,068, 748.00 T.660,477.00
Finance costs 1% BOTR0T0. 76 804782123
Depreciation and amorisation expense 8 3,635,326.43 4,942.991_48
Oiher expenses 20 1338710280 20,454,093.83
Total expenscs 30.672.618.29 19,036,113.24
5 |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (3 - 4) 11,697.200.20 551,02820
6 |Exceptional items 0.00 .00
T |Profit before extraordinary items and tax (5 - 6) 11,697 209.20 a51,028.29
g |Extraordinary items 21 11,136,860.44 441,266.76
9 |Profit before tax (7 -8) 56034876 109,761.53
10 |Tax expense:
(&) Current tax expense for current year .00 0.00
(e} Deferred tax Asset 621,043.00 940,300.00
11 Profit from continuing operations (9 -10) 1,181.391.76 1,050,061.53
B |[DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
12.i |Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations {before tax) .00 (.00
12.ii |Gain / {Loss) on disposal of assets [ setilement of lizbilitics attributable to the 0.00 0.00
discontinuing operations
12.dii | Add / (Less): Tax expenss of discontinuing operations
{a) on ordinary activities aftributable to the discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
(b) on gain / (loss) on disposal of assets / settlement of liabililies 0.00 0.00
13 |Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations .00 0.00
C |TOTAL OFPERATIONS
14 |Profit / (Loss) for the year (11 + 13) 1,181,391.76 1,050,061.53




PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LTI.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2016

Paiticulars Mote | For the year ended | For the year ended
: No. 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
{In Rs.) {In Rs.)
14.i |Earnings per share
{a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations 034 0.30
(i) Total operations 0.34 (.30
(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing operations 0.34 .30
(ii) Total operations 034 0.30
14.ii | Earnings per share {excluding extraordinary items)
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations 0.34 .30
(ii) Total operations 0.34 .30
(Irp Diluted
(1) Continuing operations 134 0.30
(i) Total operations 0,34 030
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 22
Refer accompanying notes Torming part of the financial statements 1to22

FOR AND ON BEIALF OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
PARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED

i

UMESH NAMEBIAR
DMRECTOR
DHMN: 02566355

DIN:00972509

Flace : Dewas
Date : 304052016

AS PER OUR REFORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR G.P.DEOGDHAR & CO.
TERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-102264W

DEODHAR
PARTNER

Mem No0O37101

Place : Nagpur

Date 300520106




PARAG FANS AND CODLING SYSTEMS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2016

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS FLO3.2006
Amount Rs. Amount Es.
A Cash flow From operating activities
Met Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 560,348.76
Adjustneents for:
Add: Depreciation and amortisation 363552643
Add: Finance costs BYTR070.76
Less: Interast income 468,597 22 12,144,999 97
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 12,705,348.,73
Chaness § rikir ifals
Adjustments for (incrense) ! decrense in operaling assels:
Less: Increase in Inventories 17,533408.70
Add: Decresae in Trade receivables 765,394.41
Add: Decrease in Short-term loans and advances 710,174,000
Add: Decrease in Other current assets 3,063,064.50
Less: Increase in operaling Assels 6,394, 775749
Adjustients for merense £ (decremse) in operating abilitics:
Less: Decrease in Trade payables 1,324,002.00
Add:Increase in Other current liabilities 18,566,27337
Less: Decrease in Short-berm provisions 432,148.02
Add: Increase in Operating Liabilities 16,830,033.35
23,140,606.25
Cash flow from extraordinary items 0.00
Cash generated from operations 23,140,606.29
Mot income tax (paid) / refunds LEREY]
MNet cash flow from / (used in) operaling activities (A) 23,140,606.2%
B. Cash flow from investing activitics
Less: Capital expenditure on Tangible fixed assets 000
Add: Interest Received on MPSEB 245522
Add: Interest Recedved on FDR 466,142.00
468,597.22
408697 22
Met income tax {paid) [/ refunds 0,00
Met cash flow from investing activities (B) 468,597,221




. Cash flow from financing activities

Less: Decrease in Share Application Money 5, 000, D00

Less: decrease in long Term Borrowings 14,422 603,31

Add: Increase in Short term Borrowings 4.946,779.14

Less: Finance cost B978,070.76

Add: Inerease in cash flow from Financing Activities 23,453,594.93

Cash flow from extracrdinary items 0,00

Met cash flow used in financing activities (C) 3,453,890.93
Net increase | (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 155,304.58

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5,753,487 96

Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency Cash and cash 0.00

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 5,908,796.54

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:

Cash and cazh equivalents as per Balance Sheet 5,908, 79654

Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents as defined in AS 0

Met Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements ) 5,908, 796.54

Add: Current investments considered as part of Cash and cash equivalents (as 0.00

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year* 3,906,796.54

0.00

Place: Nagpur
Drates 300052016

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
PARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED

Umesh Nambiar
Director
DN TIRND N 2566355

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR G.F DEODHAR & COD.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FREN NO: 037101

GIRISTI DEODIAR
PARTNER
Mem Mo.03TI0T




PARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED
Motes forming purt of the financinl sintements

Note 1 : SHARE CAPITAL

Particalurs Az at ALO3.2006 (Rs.)  |Asat31.03.2015 (R}
Authorised :
35,00,000 Equity shares of s, 10 cach 35, 000,000.00 35,000,000, 00
(Pre Venr 3500000 Equety Shares of Rs. 100- cach)
500000 Preference Shares of B 1V- each 300, 000,00 5,000,00.00

(Fre Year 500,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10V- each)

Issued, Subseribed & Paid :
34,91 200 Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each filly paid up 34 912,000.00 34,912,000.00
(Pre Yenr 34,91 200 Equity Shares of Re. 104 each)

Tatal 34,012, 000.00 34.902.000.00
Hoes;
L. The reconciliation of the her of sh tstnnding as on March 31, 2006 and March 31, 20015 is set out below:
Farticulars A at 31032016 Ag ae FLA32015
Dens. Asmount Moz Amount

1. Hhares oulstanding at the beginning of the year 3490 MM 34,912,000.00 3451200 34,51 F,000,00
2 ADD Shares issued during the year 0 LU L] 0 Q.00
3.LESS : $hares bowslut back during the yeor a Dy 0 0,00
4.Shares nutstanding at the end of the Year F491 2040 34,902 000, Y 3401200 34,90 2,006,008
2. Details of shares held by ench shaveholder holding more than 5% shares:
Class of shares | Nome of sharchobfer As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015

Number of shares hebd %o holding in that Number of shares held | % holding in that class

chass of shares af shares

Euity shares with voting rights
03 Projects amd Consabiants Pvr Lid . (LI 159,035 .00 11:43%
Sandeep Badjatia 1.247.799.00 35.74% 1,247 755 ) 35.74%
Tmpast Projects and consubtzts Pvi Lid 66557100 19, 04%) 16695000 T 6%
Damwesh Sectha : 287, 000.00 R232%% 2ET 00000 EI11%
Proynnka Fineap Pa Lid 254 800,00 T 0% 25450000 7.3
Wimal Secdbumi A5, 250,00 12.95% 452,250,000 12,555
Pankaj Bhargava 19676000 5.64% 196, 760,00 5 &t
_'_l'nlnl 3,11k, 550,00 §8,93% 3,104,550.00 BR.93%G

Mote 2 RESERVES AND SURPLLS

Encitaluis As @t 31032016 (Rs}  |As at 31032015 (Ra.)

Frofit and Loss Account
Opening babance 30,766,223, 86) (51,806.285.3%)
Adid: Profit / {Loss) for the year 118139076 1,050061.53
Less; Tep Adyustment Q.740.27 0,00
(49 594,573 38) (50,766,223 86)
Shases Premimm Account 24,657 000,00 14 687,000.00
Grung Froem Department of Scientific ndustral Research, GO 2,010, 000.00 2,000.000.00
TOTAL {22, 907.5T3.58) (24,078,223 560




Noted LONG TERMS BORROWINGS

Particulnrs At 3OS 2016 (R} s et 31032015
L]

Secured :
{Cor Loan Bank of Tedin 1LIT055. 24 200 959 00
Lnoopred ;
Leans from related parties
Wi, Sandeep Badjntia 5,000, 000 5000,000.00
Lnpmact Progsers & Cossuliants P, Lad b5, ZH4. 00 2204 BTE 00
V.C. Sodhana ] 1004, 739,00
EPCOD Laun il 10,469, 565,55

TOTAL 652653974 20,749, 142.55
Mes A per Memosandom of Under ding dmed 01052016 beroseen Panag Fans and Coalieg systems Limited and Mr. Yimnl Sodbani

nnd EPCCH regrding the arbatertion cloim fiked no. 202007 and winding up petitiors nos, 122002, 132002 and 1472002, comgamy appests
0, [EA0ES, 205, 3720105 hefors the high sourt Indoee and arbargtion appeals na. 062013 hefore the ADT Deves destnct court, The
company bas to pay Re. 2,25.0000000 & full and Gnal seitbement as agamat log clims whach was fiksd by M. Vimal Sodheni. Out of the fotal
ampurit of Rs.2.25,00,000/ the compamy hus paid Rs, S000,0000 on 01052016 and remaming ameunt 15 paabhe 14 squal monthly
Instalbmenes of Bs. 12,50,0000 each. Out of ke rernaining amount payable the company will have fo pay Bs. [,25,00,0000 (Rs 12,50,000/5
por momth for 10 Month in Gmancial year 2016-17 stanting fom June 2005 wo March 2007, Henee: the sencant of R 164,74 305 25

prvable s on 310053016 hos been transfemed 1o current Bability during current fimamcial year. The detals of the same are az {ollows.

Mame of Party Balacce as on 31032016

which v trasslesred to

current bability (in Rs)
Vimad Bodhans (Share applicatics Moneyh 5 OO0, CHN. 60
Warmal Bodhan {Unsecurod Load) 1,004, TR 00
EPCO Loan Nt 00, 55
Total 16,474,315 55
Motess
1} Terms of Repaymest of Term Lonms

AMOUNT OF

|IFPARTICULARS YEAR OF LOAN TAKEN |LOAN(Rs.) TENURE {MONTHS) EMI
CAR LOAN BANK OF INDIA 212-13 A AH0L L G000 D6,426.00
Naies:;
I. Relnted Party relatiomships tion warramling dischosmres under Acoountiog Stasdard 18 pregeribed
misder pamnies {Accoanting stnndards) Rubes, 2006 are ns under

Laan Taken/Adjusted Lang RepnidiAdjusted Closing
ngaias deblor or credilor ngaiest deldor or Bakance (Re.h
Balunce (Rx.) during the | credibor Balamos {Ra.)
S, M, Name of Relnied parties Relstinmshig ¥ear during the Year
1 Mr. Sandeep Badjatin Dhrector = = _AnEHE Cofie | 500000000
Empusct Projecis £
T Cansultasds Pa. Led Sister Concern D0 O 156,284.00




Note 4 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

FParticaln

NEHERl Asat 3LO32016 (Rs.)  |As at 31032015 (Rs)
Secured
Bank of India EPC Afc 863052800 10, 00, 0l
Bank of Tndiz-11037, Dewas (Cash Credir) LATS 85300 30411.378.86
teatiomid Small Industries Corporation Lid 956353500 4,611,758.00

TOTAL 4996991600 45,023,136.86
Mntec:

1 The fotal amount sanctioned by the bank for the purpese of cash credit is Bs, 300 Lacs
2 The above loan is secared by hypothecation of Steck and Boak debis and by personal guarantee of Direciors
mumely ¥r. Sandecp Badjatia (MI¥, Mr, Umesh Nambior (Director) and Mr. Deepak Pagnis { Director)
Tn addition the loan is collaterally Secured as follows:
a) Equitable Mortgage of Company's lixed sssets comprising of lease kold Land Adwmcasariog 514000 sqom (leased by DIC)
situnted st Plot Mo 102 & 1B3A, Indostrinl Ares Mol AR, Road Dewas, MU, 455000
3 The: amonnt sanctioned by Mational Small Indusiries Corporstion Lid under row materinl assistance scheme
is pgainst the Bank ymarantee of Ba, 100 lacs in Bvoor of NSIC
4 In the financial year 2013-14 the amount of Export Package Credif of Rs, 200 Lacs was sanctioned by Bunk of lndin. During the year 2014-15
the hank has converted the amonnt of B 100 lacs from Export Package Credit fucility to cash credit Limit thus reducing EPC to Bs, 1 Crores.
and enhancing Cash Credit Limie to Rz, 500 Crores

Note 5§ TRADE PAYABLES
Fartrolars Asnt3LA3.2006 (Rs)  |As ar 31032015 (Re)
Faruley Creslitars
Auliti Engioeers And Instramenis 13158000 150, 580.00
Anil Logistics 1E,250,00 1E,250.00
Ankit Engineers AC I3 36400 115, 264.00
Badshah Trading Co. Dewas 64,345,60 69,970.60
Badshah Trading Cosporation, Indocs 0,00 16,421.00
Bl Enterprises 23370900 233,709.00
Compact tals Dewss 6, 845,50 i, 54580
(Creative Engineers 30,040.,00 30,0000
Cresd Composipes & Flastics P Lid, 3.0490,192.24 329743184
Dieepak Enterprises, Dewas 217,533.00 28750200
Fibro Plast Carperation 1.006,426,04 1.452,571.04
ieeta Timber Mart, Indors S00,351.00 S00,391.00
Patel Woed Work T7.379.00 LU
= Crovind Malavd: Ca. Indors 100, 580,00 100 580,00
H.M. 8hnb & o, , Indora 20.500.00 20, 50000
Hagigh Pristing Press. TA00.00 2 A000
Huel Sagar 12,0050,00 12,000 00
Inelore Gurae Carrier 0,00 28, 742,00
Indotech Industries(1) Pvi, Ltd. (Unit-2) Dewas 250,036.00 300,036.040
Indra Sdanionery Mary, Dewas 300200 339200
Javant Entesprises | lodare 261,741,00 772, 868.00
Mewln Enterprises, Dewas 1408200 LX)
Mahagrjest Foundry, Ahcmdabad 543,303.21 47,530.21
Mamta Casting & Bepaiming Works, Dewas 0.00 36,095.00
Mnnibhadra Sales Carporation 314600 L
Mitasha lndustrics 1609, 700,00 LET4, 863,00
Mubaddal Hardware & paints, Dewas 18, 340000 6,859,060
Mew LK Industcies, Bhopal (35,041.75) (35,041,75)
Murtnzs Steed Indugtries, Indore GOE 13700 132.379.00
Prid lndustrial Equipsvents (1} Pye. Led, 175,.690.00 16040600
Pride Industrial Seracas 616,767 44 A5G, TET 44
QS0 India Cetification Pvt Lad B 10200 0,00
Fahul Foam Adg TR0 4860300
Rageey Enterprises, Indores LX) 1,002 594,00
Feswal Tmding Company Ao 0.0 IFE00
Rexine House Dewas 4 885,00 4,B85.00
Rashan Frieght Lmes (India) Pt Lid, TER 05100 1ER051.00
RRE Packers 713100 A TG00
Sanghvi Enterprise 000 4, 783,00
Ceality Phywood Center 16.195.040 (]
Shiv Bhake Engmeesing Works LY 3151500
Shivam Enterprises, Dewas J3861 00 47 B54.00
Shreys Enterprises 1549500 23 498,00
Shrn Paravai Industries Afs Sy, 51300 T 050,00
SN Unicamn Waeldwide Shipping 293.967,00 430,935,00
Tramsport (imrwanda) 1183600 147, 789,00
Transpart {Curward) 2097 386,00 AT 1500
U 52 Engiasering Compiny 0,00 103, L300
United Fiber Composites Put. Ld 0,00 4,08%,00
Ralik Sheikh LA35.00 000
Vishwas Packmg, Dewas 134, %6600 L4, 74 100
Total Carried Forwwrd 13,487.285.18 16,013,114.18




Total Brought Forward 13,487,285.18 16,013,114.18
1 K Products India 5,621.00 2.486.00
Kent Enterprises, Indore 518.00 &18.00
Kailtech Test & Research Centre (P) Ltd. 2.079.00 2,079.00
Multi Mode Logistics India Py, Lid 8.266.00 7.090.00
Oasis Enterprises 0.00 (146,560.00)
Sabir Hussain Hasan Ali Rassi Wala, Dewas 187.287.50 173,949,530
lamri Printing Press, Indore 3,300.00 3,525.00
Shadab Hardware & Paints 24,085.00 0.00
Sarita Construction & Co 0.00 204,619.00
Arpit Industries 0.00 15,750.00
Shanti Packing, Dewas 0.00 26,146.00
S.V Enterprises 0.00 23,081.00
Shraddha Services, Indore 63,900.89 21.318.59
Shree Ganseh Enterprises 3690,391.00 393,476.00
Siddharth Cargo & Couriers, Indore 561.00 561.00
Badshah Steels .00 443,526.00
Talati Electric Works Dewas .00 1,959.00
Dewas Paint Centre 2,297.00 2.297.00
Enbee Eneterprises, Indore 34.172.00 34.172.00
5.5 Weighing & Instrumentation .00 1.650.00
Sunshine Fastech Pvl. Lid. 226,115.00 226,115.00
Stella Performance Additives LLP 439,951.00 364,203.00
Greenwich Meridian Logistics (1) Pvt. Lid. 10,211.00 4,759.00
Vepro Weighing, Dewas 4,350.00 7.589.00
Vivek Plastic, Dewas 0.00 16,482.00
Vijeet Engineers 187,034.00 83.319.00
Technocraft Engincering Company,Dewas 0.00 6,240.00
A K. Timber,Dewas 114,939.00 228.600.00
HDFC Ergo GIC Lid, 0.00 68,156.39
Impact Fans and Cooling Systems limited 0.00 316,063.36
Khaitan Commercial Services 0.00 0.00
V- Trans (India) Ltd 376,905.00 0.00
Bharti Airtel Ltd 13.874.75 0.00
Ankit Fiber Glass 18,489.00 0.00
M.B. Tubes 16,233.00 0.00
MWVP India L571,251.00 0.00
Oswal Sales Corporation, Indore (3,368.00) 0.00
Trade Asia 91,330.00 0.00
Hotel Abhilasha 833.00 0.00
Madhyanchal Steel Pvt. Lid, 575.00 0.00
Perfection 245000 (.00
Rajesh Solanki 1,000.00 (.00
Sanjay Photocopy 256.00 0.00
Total 17,482,492.32 18,806,584.32




Mote 6: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

iy Asat3LO3.2016 (Rs)  |Asat3103.2015 (R,
Car Loan Prineipal payable in next year 80134000 B01.340.00
Technology Information, Forecasting and Assessment Conneil Loan (244,204 003 239,405 00
Shres Traders (F) 18206961 20206961
Shri Sai Labour Contraciors 174, 156,00 174,196.00
Yugal Trading Co. (F) 2579060 2579060
Ankit Consultancy P Lid, 85,040.00 63,733.00
Neelesh Gupta &Co, 106, 145,00 134,%45.00
Priti Singi (Company Secretary) 21 050000 21 05000
Rujesh Singi & Associates 0.00 518.00
Faj Computer 5.000,00 375000
Syseraft Information Svstems 5,500.00 350000
5.5 Becurity Services, Dewas 25729230 291,824.30
Yeshwant Consultancy Services Q.00 4.075.00
Khandelwal Resins & Polymers 1.B63.631.00 1.863,631.00
Tarun Khandelwal & Associates 0.00 1247200
Girish Electrical & Repairing Centra 3LET9.00 3699200
T Medicos AT 7.303.00 T20006)
Mahara) Enferprises 200000 5. 400,00
Manisha & Associates 0,00 20,000.00
Joshi Mahajan & Co. 33.708.00 LELY]
Welspun Projects Limited 547700 1,567.00
Yaday Shree Engineering Warks . Dewns 101,384.00 224 028 00
Rajasthan Udyog (61,540.00) (7.435.00)
Sheee Sai Enginesring Warks [IXEY) 759520
Dewas Zinc Platers 334200 3482500
Car hire 000 35000000
Giarima Service Providers 10,649.00 10,649.00
Eureka Forbes Lid. .00 1,240.00
Mangesh Deadhar 435, 00000 45.000.00
Sandeep Badatia Current Account 281243500 5837 776,00
Mrs. Suman jain 000 TSR0 O
Directors Sitting Fees Payable 48 000,00 2400000
Arvind Panday 2.500.00 2491300
Suchin Sharma Freight A/C (1,120.00) 862500
Suntosh Dhawsle Adv. Afe (00 22100
Raunaq Badjatia Afc 000 Q507700
Deepak Pagnis Ta A/C 50,00 56,501.00
Umnzsh Mambiar Adv, Afc Q40020 125.765.54
Gajendra Takwale 162200 2.400.00
Witnal Sodhani F000,000.00 {e0e)
W C Sodhani {Unsecered Loan) [004, 73900 0.00
EPCO Loan 10,469 366,55 0,00
Lmpect Fans and Cooling Systems Limited {Advance fram Dehlor) 6,809 487 36 0.0
TOTAL 29.630,732.62 11,044,459.25

Mote: Az per Memorandum of Understandin

& duted 01052016 between Parag Fans and Cooling systems |
and EPCO rearding the arbitration claim filed no. 2072007 and winding up petitions nos 122002,
no. 12015, 202015, 3/2015 before the high court Tndore and arbi
company has o pay Rs. 2,25.00,.000/ as full and final settlement as
amount of Bs.2.25 00,0007 the company has paid Rs, 50,00,000/-
Installments of Rs. 12,50, 0000 each. Chut of the remaming mount
pes monih for 10 Months in financial year 2016-17 starting from J
payahle a5 on 31A3/2016 has been transferred to current liability

Marne of Party Balance az on 3 1032016
which was transferred to
current lability {In Rs.)

Wimal Sodhani (Share application Moncy) 3,000,000.00

Vitnul Sodhani (Unsecured Loan) 106, 739,00

EPCO Loan 10,469 566,55

Total 16,474,305.55

132002 and 142002
tration appeals no. 0672015 befire the AD]
agamst the claims which was filed by Mr. Vinal Sodhani. Ot of the tofal
on 01052016 and remaining zmount is payable in 14 equal manthly
payable the company will have to pay Rs. 1,75,00.000/- {Rs. 12,50 000
ur 2016 o March 2017, Henee the amount of Bs. 1,64.74,305 25

during current financial yeur, The detailz of the same are as follows:

Limited and Mr. Vimal Sodhag:

- COMpxny appeals
Dewas district court, The



MNote T : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

e As 4t 31.03.2016 (Rs.)  |As at 31.03.2015 (Rs.)
Provision for Electricity Charzes (.00 10,301.00
Excise Duly Payable 42853013 05 046,15
Service Tax Payable A0598,00 0.00
Entry Tax Pavable 23,139.00 45.413.00
TS Payahle 264,441 80 255 306.80
ESIC Payahle 43,681.00 164,411.00
FF Payahlz 6844800 648 365.00
Aundit Fees Payable 18897900 254.413.00
Profession Tax Payable 85, 086.00 6£3.131.04
Sales Tax Payable 3951900 TO5,141.00
Salary and Wages Pavable 1456 78600 1,179,827 00

TOTAL 2,959.208.93 3,421,356.95 |

MNote ¥ : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars

Eguity Shares - Quated, Fully Paid Lip

As ot 31.03.2016 (Rs.)

As at 31.03.2015 (Rs)

Bank OF India 18, 00000 15.000.00
5.B.1 Magnum 2,050.00 205000
MPEB Security deposit 60,250.00 G0250.00
TOTAL B0,300.00 B0.300.040
Mote 10 : TRADE RECEIVABLES
Fartieniae As at31.03.2016 (Rs) |A¥ 2t 31032015 (Rs)
Trades Recievable
Ampen Manefacturing Limited 0.00 3,069,248.00
Ardhendumauli K. Prasad 0.00 20,000.00
Bhandari Foils & Tubes Lid. 000 37,001,040
Bharat Oman Reflineries Lid. 0.00 11340
BMM Ispat Lid, 238,663.00 823,612.00
Effimax air Cooled Condensors Pyt Lid. T2138.00 T2138.00
Elpro Energy Dimention Pvt, Lid. 15,161.00 18.161.00
Fans Asia Pyt Lid 3.016,000.0d 5,524,900.00
GEL Industries Systems Ltd, 239.377.50 23937150
Gireen Cooling Towers Operations LLC £.306,553.00 8,306,553.00
Indian Cil Corporation Lid. 255814.75 24426000
Innovek Asia Co. Ltd 520034 84 0.00
Ispat Damodar Lid, (10,506.00) {10,500 00
Taiprakash Associates Lid {300, 000, 01y (300,000,007
Jiangsu Zhing Jin Environment 353,778.04) 353,778.00
Mational Building Cons. Corp. 422, 140.00 422,140,040
NTPC Lid. Kohra 0.00 2,595 376,00
Paricha Thermail Power Project (Thansi) 59038900 R
Pracair India Py Lid. .00 24 150.00
FT Asia Pacific | Indoncsia 239, 040,00 0.00
FT Indorama Svnthetics 51,862.00 52.717.00
Reliance Industries Lid., Ahmedabad 0.00 189, 102,00
Rourkela Steel Plant 68,941.52 68.941.52
SCCL 5.500.00 5,500.00
Seagull Cooling Tech. 524,560.00 0.00
Shanghai Yusen Trading Co. Ltd. 51,4956.13 51.956.13
The Fertilizers & Chemicals Travancore Lid 000 34,233.00
Thermax $PX Energy Technologies Lid, 6,956,558.00 101,850.00
Uliratech Cement Lid (Gujrat) 0.00 401,469.00
Western Coal Fields Lid. (.00 49 16400
Foe International PTE Lid., Singapore (196, 815.00) (196,815,000 i P,
! [ ¥ o 5
TOTAL I 21,434,045.74 22,199,440.15 §f # lf \
n X
ur“m.,_, x
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Motel] : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Parifenlars As at 31032016 (Rs)  |As ot 31032015 (Hs)
ash in Himd 3001546, 00 5186200
Bank Accounis
Bamk OF Imclia- 0024 004 563589
HEFC Bank -975 2055.05 40,9220
HDFC Bamk 9559 0,00 1.776.57
ICHCT Bank - 0026 Q.00 205470
FCICT EEFE Ade - D098 0.0 44,580.25
[CIC] Bank Trode afe - 12504 L] 4TS
FOR-BOL 5.604,971.49 5604 91149
TOTAL 5,008,7%6.54 5,755 AST. M

MoterCurrent accounts of HDFC Bank Afc No. 9550101 Bunk Afe Mo 0026, ICTCT Bank EEFC Ade No 0S8

ICICT Bank Teade Ade -02904 were not in gperations during the year

Mote 12 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars AS At 31032016 {Rs.) A% AL 3105015
(R}

Oribers
Accent Leasing atwd Finance 1000, 000, 00 L0000 e 00
Ay B Gupta 1,570,000.00 1,570,000 0
Alpic Fnance Ca.f 90,000, 00 40,0040
Amm Shipping Pyt Led. F00,000.00 FH0, 000,00
Aran Kumar Pal Exp, Ad'c .00 0.00
Aok Chouhan TA Afc (1263003 585000
Cubelus Securitie 00, 750,04 QL TS0.00
Champalal Malvyn TA DA {[,365.00) 0.00
i[:lm-ilai Malviya TA Afc 20.470.00 3.375.00
(5.5 Karandikar A5 E79.000 A5 1,179.00
Global Enterprises 0,00 £,440,00
1.V . Maodi Securities Pvt. Lad. 1 0 W00, 0 1,000,000, G0
Jamtech Traders Pyt Led. 573,813.00 373.813.00
Kakh Singh Exp, A0 330,00 18400
Falu Singh Ta AT 34.00 M
Fourya Emerprises 1.070,000.00 1500, 0000
herathon kMarketmg 2600, 000.00 2600, (00
Pacific Communication T41,993.00 T41,999.00
Pacifi: Industrial Trading 4.651,020.00 4.651,030.0
Parkson Haolding Py Lad, B, 000,004,300 (RO
Parvez Khan Expenses Ale [ZE3.00) 000
Pithampur Bombay Foadwiys {10.210.00) 0.00
Bajendra Chawida Ta Da 420800 4.591.00
Fajesh Sorm 1,603, 4000.00 1,602 000,00
Ranject singh Exp. Afc B0 0,00
15K Fmamce SO0, 000,00 00, 000,00
Sachin Sharma Adv AT T2TN LiT.00
Shres Ram Securities 3,500,000.00 3, 500,000,00
Safhir Gl T D A (66,00 103200
Veekmy Enterprises 170,0410,00 170,00 00
Wienteeh Enpineers £1.810,00 41,E10.00
Wik Jadhav Ady A% 000 1,900,040
Vinaynk Leasing & Finance 0, Q0 G0 300, 0000
Total 13,316,953.00 23,327,070
Less: Laans and Advances Written off (13,316, 953.00) (L6, 00 70D, DRy

TOTAL L T 300,174,060

Mote: During the vear the company has written off the lozns wnd advinees amounfing to Rs,72,%9,953 (Rs.2,33,16,953 () Bs. 1,60,17,000)

b-cingnotrmm-nrlhlc

Note 13 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Furticulars A% At 31052016 (Re.) A% AL ILOGINE
(Bs.}
TIE Recervables 411 56830 3524880
Snbes tax ngipeal T43815.00 G455, 970,00
Pankaj Bhargava Compensation Account 1,508 434.00 5108 434,00
Accroed Interest on FOR 196, 203.67 126.507.67
Service Tax recenvables 2137300 10,875,00
Frishi Kalyan Cess 375.00 Q.00
TOTAL 3,181,970,97 ,245,005.47

pending for more than 3 years




PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED
Note 14 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Parliculars As at 31.03.2016 (Rs.) As at 31.03.2015 (Hs.)
SALES
Export Sales 15,122,202.99 10,576,442 .00
SEZ Sales 3.483,000.00 1, 174.505.00
Sales Within India 31,142.477.00 38, 100.960.00
Packing and forwarding Charges 189.079.00 90,580.00
Installation Charges Reveived .00 82,000.00
Sales return (Out of the Sales made in FY. 2013-
14)* 0.00 (32,501,775.00)
TOTAL 49,936,758.99 17,523,009.00
Note 15 : OTHER INCOME
Particulars As at 31.03.2016 (Rs.) As at 31.03.2015 (Rs.)
Freight Charges Recovered 0.00 1,452,500.00
Dividend from shares of BOI 2,000.00 0.00
Interest Received from MPSEB 2,45322 3.798.78
Interest on Fixed Deposits 466,142.00 495,790.44
Technical Consultancy Fees 611,449.00 (.00
Foreign Exchange Diff, 353,328.73 112,043.60
Rounf Off (2,306.45) (0.29)
TOTAL 1,433,068.50 2,064,132.53
Mote 16 : RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
Particulars As at 31.03.2016 (Rs.) As at 31.03.2015 (Rs.)
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 16,911.461.30 1,239,209.00
Add: Purchases 20,457,002.53 25.533,538.00
Add: Goods Returned 0.00 0.00
Less: Closing Stock 26,526,332.82 16,911,461,30
Raw Materials Consumed 10,842,131.01 9.861,285.70
Add: Direct Exp
Freight Charges Paid 2,246,792.00 3.194,381.00
Entry Tax Exp Adc 145,343.00 251,085.00
CST paid on Purchase 28744147 432,034.00
TOTAL 13,521.707.48 13,738,785.70

Note 17 : CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS, WIP, STOCK IN TRADE

Particulars

As at 31.03.2016 (Rs.)

As at 31.03.2015 (Rs.)

Opening stock of Finished Goods & WIP

Less: Closing Stock of Finished Goods and WIP

Changes in Inventory

|

Ill L 1i

36,439,778.00

631,722.00

44,358 31518 36,439, 778.00
{7.918,537.18) (35,508,0506.00)
(7.918,537.18) (35,808,056.00))




Mote 15 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Particulars As at JLO32U16 (1) As a1 31032015 (Ks.)

Divsetars Roomeerations 260400000 131584500
Salary Office Staff 1560 (00 20T 154.00
P.F. Employer Congrbation 1335 57232600 S11.995.00
SaalT Weldfas 100,933.00 154,5929.00
Wiges & Lalwowr Charges 254423500 2.311,051.00
Ohver time 209000 20505300
E5.LC Contribugion A 124, 159,00 120,445.00
Drector's Sitting Fess 24,(00.00 24, 00

TOTAL 8,5, 74800 T il AT 7,00

I. Related Party relationships fransaction warrunting disclosures under accounting standacd 18 preseribed

under companics [Accounting standards) Rules,

216 are as undder

Sr. No. Name of Related partics Helati Amouni Matues of Fayment
1 Mr Sandesp Badjatia Diirector 150000000 | Remmumerstion
2 s Umesh Mambiar Drirector S5000.00 |Ren i
3 Mr Dsepak Pagnis Dhirector 550,000,000 |Remimeration
4 |0v. Vijay Singh Bharkatiya Dlirector 12.000.00 |Sivtiine Fees
5 By Mukesh K Hravwar | Director 1200000 |Siting Fies
3 Mir. Rnimag Bodintia [Director's son 50000000 |Salary
Note 1% : FINANCE COSTS
Particulars Az at 31032006 (R Az at 3LOE20LS (Rs.)
Bank Cosmmision & Chargss 1,668,923 16 543,779,006
Foretgn Bank Charges on lealseation 54, 988,60 BA10.00
Interest on Cor loan 24355500 32.320,00
Interest On CC Account & 38517100 G357, 561.00
Interest Pmd{ 251007 1,300,591 06 688.731.00
Intereat to Cithers F1AER100 0317
Interest oo EPC 1,159,052 00 .00
Processing Fees of MSIC 103,409 04 00
TOTAL BITE0T0 TG 504782123




Note 20 : OTHER EXPENSES

Particulass As at I 2016 (Ha.) As at JL03. 2005 (K}

Andit Expenses 3,000.00 00k
Andie Feea 75, 00K0.00 TS0, 00
Commissian Exp 258,100.00 2137500
Computer Maimenzos 45,1070 6342940
Conveyanc: Expense S4,518.00 55,908.00
DHscount on salés L0, (a0 O H1,21200
Electricity Chargss 17735422 026278
Faitory Bupinsss 1 657,066,00 1,351.337.00
Forgign Fxchangs Difference Ade 21050100 G4 00 .00
Inspection/Installation Chorges 30 00000 0.00
Insurance Chaspes 28.214.00 163 599,00
Interest on Entry Tax 375900 a0
Interest on Excise Tax 11,442,000 000
Iteriest on Sales T L7700 9.395.00
Interesd an Service Tax 2.563.00 Lk
Interest on TOS 0,00 165 32600
Jobwork Contract Charges LEA9GT2.00 10,625,321.00
Loyl & Professionnl Charoes 1,026,835.00 GE3A1100
Loaeding Charpes 2,500.00 L 54000,00
Medical Expenses G870 217900
Membarship & Subscription 128,598 .05 92,532.00
Mizscellaneous Exp 0.0 16,00 (10
Plamt & Mnchinery Mumtenancs 0,04 LR R
Ponja Expenses 100,00 226300
Postage & Couner 47,854.00 56,423.00
Primting & Stationssny 4344300 A6 H30,00
Rent,Rates and Taxes 360,000.00 360.000,00
Feepairs & Maintenance T 16000 113.385.00
Bale Tax Exp 00 000
Sales Fromotion 5323312107 1,340,651.00
Security Fxpenses 24,454.00 40615904
Stock Exchomge Fees 0,00 15 000005
Surcharge For Lot Payment 172516 36832
Telephone Expenses 198 08225 198 K24.32
Testing Charges 0.00 4,060,800
Travelling Expenses 117537200 357730041
Wehicle Runnimg & Maintenacs (4 Wheeler) 195 460,00 271,333.00
“Water Charges 33,599.00 15, 270,00
Swinch Bharar Cess 37500 0

TOTAL 13,347, 10250 20,454.093.83
1. Belnted Party relationships /transaction warranting disclasures under accounting standard 18 prescribed
umiler ¢ {Accounting standards) Rubes, 2006 are a3 under

Sr. Mo, Mame of Relnted pariics Relationahiy A Mature of Payment

1 Imgpact Cooling Soluwions LLC, USA Sister Concem 4.200,176.17 |Sales Pramotion
MNote 21 : EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Parficuloms Az at 31032016 (Rs) A ut 31032015 (Ra.)

Accounts Wtten 00T 10,5340,504.50 655576
Accounts Written Back (413,008.06) (2,503.00)
Prior Perid Expeaditure
Giomus 337.025.00 231 460,00
Sales Tax Paid { For FY. 2011-12) 32,656.00 122 060,00
Service Tax B8 ATHO0 E3,754.00
Aarear 2014-15 270, 56800 0,00
PF Damnges 150 530 00 .00
Excise duty [10-11 ad 11-12) 0,00 0.00

TOTAL 11,156,560,44 HI1L266TH

Mote: During the year the company has written off the loans und advinces amounting to Rs.T2.99,983 being nof recoverable
The management has decided towrite off the balance of Mr. Faokaj Bhargova by Bs. 33500 Lacs being balance pending for more than 3 years




PARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED

NOTE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT
AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2016

NOTE :-22
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements: The financial statements are prepared on acerual

2)

4)

3)

6)

7)

8)

9)

basis of accounting and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in
India. These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all materials aspects with
the accounting standards notified under section 133 read with rule 7 of the companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the other relevant provisions of the companies act, 2013.

Revenye Recognition:- The company is a manufacturer of FRP Fans. Income 15 recognized
when the services are rendered and finished goods are dispatched and sales are recorded
inclusive of all taxes. Interest is accounted for on accrued basis.

Expenditure is accounted for on the accrual basis, and the provision is made for all known
losses and liabilities.

Depreciation is charged as per the useful lives prescribed in Schedule I1, Part C of Companies
Act, 2013 on fixed assets which are purchased in this vear. Also, the management has
provided the remaining useful lives of the old assets and we have considered the same for the
purpose of calculation of depreciation.

Closing stock has been valued and certified by the management at lower of cost or market
value except for the stock of goods which were returned during the financial year 2014-15
which was sold to Green cooling Tower LLC, USA in the financial year 2013-14.We have
accepted the said valuation for the purpose of our audit.

The Trade Receivables, Deposits, and Advances are estimated to realize at their book value
and hence, no provision is made for any loss there against. However the balances of Trade
Receivables, Trade Payables, deposits, loans and advances, unsecured loans etc are subject to
reconciliation, verification and confirmation.

Previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered
necessary.

The company has complied with all respective accounting standards except for non- provision
of Gratuity which is required to be made as per Accounting Standard — 15 “Accounting for
Retirement Benefits in the Financial Statements of the Employers: In the absence of relevant
details, the effect thereof on the financial statements of the company cannot be quantified.

In Sundry creditors, amount due to Micro, Small and Medium business enterprises as defined
under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 could not be separately
disclosed as the necessary information regarding the status of the trade payables are not
available with the company.




10} Disclosure requirement as per AS-18; Related Party Disclosure:-

List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationship

Sr. | Name of the Related Nature of Natureof |

No. | Parties N Relationship Transaction

1 Sandeep Badjatia Director Remuneration

2 Umesh Nambiar Director Remuneration

3 Deepak Pagnis Director Remuneration

4 | Vijay Singh Bharkatiya | Director Sitting Fees

¥ Mukesh Kumar Jhawar Director Sitting Fees

6 lmimct Fans and Cooling | Sister Concern Sale of
Swstems Limited Finished

Goods
7 Impact Fans and Cooling | Sister Concern Advance from
i Systems Limited Debtors

8 Impact Projects and Sister Concern Sale of
Consultants Private Finished
Limited Goods

9 Impact Projects and Sister Concern Unsecured
Consultants Private Loans
Limited received

10 | Raunaq Badjatia Directors Son Salary

11 Impact Cooling solutions | Sister Concern Sales
LLC, USA Promotion

Exp

11) The documents regarding the balance of Work in Progress of Rs.68,99,607.00 and the
Balance of Grant from department of scientific industrial Research GOI of Rs.20,00,000.00
were not available for our verification hence we are not commenting on the same.

12) As per Memorandum of Understanding dated 01/05/2016 between Parag Fans and cooling
Systems Limited and Mr.Vimal Sodhani and EPCO regarding the arbitration claim filed no. 20/2007
and winding up petitions nos. 12/2002, 13/2002 and 14/2002, company appeals no. 1/2013,
2/2015,3/2015 before the high court Indore and arbitration appeals no. 06/2015 before the ADJ Dewas
Distriet court, The company has to pay Rs. 2,25,00,000/- as full and final settlement as against the
claims which was filed by Mr. Vimal Sodhani. Qut of the total amount of Rs. 2,25,00,000/-  the
company has paid Rs.50 Lacs on 01/05/2016 and remaining amount is payable in 14 equal monthly
Installments of Rs. 12,50,000/- each. Qut of the remaining amount payable, the company will have to
pay Rs. 1,25,00,000/- (Rs. 12,50,000/- per month forl0 Months in financial year 2016-17 starting
from (june 2016 to March 2017). Hence the amount of Rs.1,64,74,305.25 payable as on 31/03/2016
has been transferred to current liability during current financial year. The details of the same are as
follows:

Name of Party Balance as on 31/03/2016
which was transferred to
current liability (In Rs.)

Vimal Sodhani (Share | 50.,00,000/-

Application Money)

Vimal Sodhani (Unsecured | 10,04,739/-

Loan)

EPCO Loan 1.04,69.566.55

Total 1,64,74,305.25




Place : Nagpur
Date : 30/05/2016

13) As per the resolution dated 23-02-2016 the management has decided to write off the loans
and advances amounting to Rs.72,99,983.00 and the balance of Mr. Pankaj Bhargava by Rs.
33,00,000/-

14) Calculation of Deferred Tax
Particulars | Amount for the F.Y.2015-16
Depreciation as per Companies act 2013 (A) | 36,35526.00
Depreciation as per Income Tax Act 1961 (B) 16,25,678.00
Difference (A-B) | 20,09,848.00
Deferred Tax Asset ((@30.90%) 6.21,043.00

The company has provided for deferred tax asset and has been adjusted against the opening
deferred tax liability.

Note 1 to 22 forms an integral part of the Financial Statements.
In terms of our audit report of even date annexed.

or G. P. Deodhar & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of directors of
f
Parag Fans and Cooling Systems Limited

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo, 102264W
K‘L\\ Ejf/l/Z/ | | i
A7/« /
Sandeep diatia
Di or

Girish Deodhar Umesh Mambiar
Partner Director

M. Neo. 037101 DIN: 00879809 DIN: 02566355

Place: Dewas
Date: 30/05/2016
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